

## **Lawrence Gates, M.D., F.A.C.P., F.A.C.G.**

Board Certified Internal Medicine, Board Certified Gastroenterology

Dr. Gates graduated from Duke University School of Medicine, where he completed his Internal Medicine internship and residency. He completed a Gastroenterology fellowship at the Mayo Clinic and was an Associate Professor at the University of Kentucky.

Dr. Gates is married to and has two daughters.

### **Education**

1982 Bachelor of Biology, Utah State University (Logan, UT)

1986 Doctor of Medicine, Duke University School of Medicine (Durham, NC)

### **Training**

1986 – 1988 Internship, Internal Medicine, Duke University School of Medicine (Durham, NC)

1987 – 1989 Residency, Internal Medicine, Duke University School of Medicine (Durham, NC)

1989 - 1993 Fellowship, Gastroenterology, Mayo Clinic (Rochester, MN)

### **Board Certification**

1989 Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine

1993 Gastroenterology, American Board of Internal Medicine

### **Professional Experience**

2002 - Present Physician, Salem Gastro (Salem, OR)

2000 – 2002 Gastroenterology Section Chief, Lexington VA Medical Center (Lexington, KY)

2000 – 2002 Associate Professor, Graduate Center for Nutritional Sciences, University of Kentucky (Lexington, KY)

1998 – 2000 Associate Member, Graduate Faculty, Nutritional Sciences Program, University of Kentucky (Lexington, KY)

1997 – 2002 Director, Pancreatic Disease Service, University of Kentucky (Lexington, KY)

1999 - 2002 Associate Professor, Internal Medicine, University of Kentucky (Lexington, KY)

1993 -1999 Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine, University of Kentucky (Lexington, KY)

### **Hospital and Facility Affiliation**

2002 – Present Active Medical Staff, Salem Hospital (Salem, OR)

2005 – Present Active Medical Staff, Salem Endoscopy (Salem, OR)

2015 – Present Courtesy Medical Staff, West Valley Hospital (Dallas, OR)

### **Awards**

1993 Physician Scientist Award, University of Kentucky

1990 – 1999 A.M.A. Physician's Recognition Award

### **Memberships**

American Gastroenterological Association

American College of Gastroenterology

American Society for Gastrointestinal Endoscopy

Oregon Medical Association

Marion-Polk Medical Society